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Jim Pierce 

From: Mike Murphy 
Sent: Friday, October 24,200310:04 AM 
To: Chris Terry 
Cc: Kimberly Bettis; Jim Pierce; Steve Chutchian 
Subject: Addison Road Keller Springs Intersection 

Chris, 

As part of NTTA's response to our letter informing them of the construction of Arapaho Road Phase III they requested 
that we take action to acquire the necessary ROW for the improvement of this intersection in a manner coinciding with 
the construction of Arapaho Road Phase 1I1. .. and also complete the intersection construction. 

Status: We have a completed set of intersection plans that were drawn up as part of 7 eleven Jack in the Box 
development. We know how much ROW is required to complete this project (24,000 sq. feet). 

Estimated Cost of Project Including ROW acquisition: $300K for roadway and intersection improvements 
ROW acquisition (24,000 sq. ft) at $5.00 - $1 O.OO/sq ft) approx. 

$200K 
Enqr & Utility Relocation $125K 

TOTAL $625,000 

Available funds $163,000 in Addison Road/Kelier Springs Improvement 
$211,000 in DART LAP Funds <.. «~""'g r...VV1 J 
$250,000 in Addison Road Widening (This number can be increased if needed) 

TOTAL $624,000 

1Itike 
Michael E... Murph.':!. FE.. 
Director of Fublic Works 

(972) +50-2878 Work 
(2 I +) 2 15-5280 Mobile 

(972) +50-28}7 Fax 
E-Mail mmurph!j@ci.addison.tx.us 

1 

mailto:mmurph!j@ci.addison.tx.us


invent 

HP LaserJet 3200S8 
HP LASERJET 3200 

SEP-12-2003 3:09PM 

Fax Call Report 

Job Date Time Type Identification Duration Pages Result 
397 9/12/2003 3:0B:17PM Send 92147493670 1: 17 2 OK 

UP LaserJet 3200se 
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HP Laser Jet 3200se 

HP LASERJET 3200 

SEP-II-2003 3:32PM 

Fax Call Report 

Job Date 
379 9/11/2003 

Time 

3:31:21PM 

Type 

Send 

Identification 
92147493670 

Duration 
1: 11 

TOW1iOP 

ADDIsoN 	 PUBLIC WORKS 

To: Jti'JlJ 130&+11 From: Jim l'ieree, P.E. 
r 	 Asst. Public \VIis. Dir. 

Compll1lY: ]I IliZ"r"" l'bo••: 91'21450-2879 
FAX: 91'21450-2837 

FAX#: 1; "'-7fj-3b 7u l...""'"".d.......tL~ 

D.t.: @-II-O::;' 	 16801 Wt3Igrove 
F.O,Box 9010 

# of pages (illclDdlDg oo..r):~ 	 Addison, TX 75001-9010 

Re: DtH!r LlfPIC/1'J5 fkqmm
V 

o Origin_' fa uWJ ~GQr ntquli'lt 0 FYl DCdme 
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Pages Result 
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FUNDING APPLICATION FOR DART's LAP/CMS PROGRAM 

LAP/CMS Project No. (for DART use only) 
city no. project type project no. 

GENERAL INFORMATION Date Submitted 9-10-03 
• Applicant City: Town of Addison City CIP No. 
• Project Eligibility Type: (see list, reverse side) Roadway Improvements 
• Project Name: Arapaho Road, Phase III 
• Boundaries/short description: From Addison Road to Surveyor Boulevard 
• Approx. BeginlEnd Dates: from Present to June 2005 

________ 

FUNDING PROJECTED COST 
DISTRIBUTION 

Current LAP/CMS Request $ 1,189,625.88 PlanninglEnvironmental 
Studies 

Previously Approved LAP/CMS Date (s) 
11112/02 

$ 983,250.00 EngineeringlDesign $ 1,396,722.00 

Federal (if applicable) $ Right-of-way $ 3,378,000.00 
State (if applicable) $ Construction $14,247,135.00 
Local (if applicable) $15,416,169.12 Testing/Inspection $ 
Other (if applicable )Dallas County $ 1,432,812.00 OperationslMaintenance $ 
TOTAL $19,021,857.00 TOTAL $19,021,857.00 

DETAILED PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

(ListlExplain bus routes affected, intersections to improve, project scope, phases, etc. Attach project justi fication 

as needed.) (List/explain fund transfers, reprogramming requested if applicable.) 


See previous project description. 


This application is to re-program funds from our CAP account and LAP/CMS account to our Arapaho Road 

Phase III project as follows: 

Capital Assistance Program Fund: 
Addison RoadlExcel Way Intersection Improvements $ 236,800.00 
Belt Line-QuorumlMidway Intersections Pass Project $ 321,547.83 
Unprogranuned Fund Balance $ 0.61 

LAP/CMS Program Fund: 
Addison RoadlExcel Way $ 76,500.00 
Belt Line: Quorum and Midway Intersections $ 535,956.00 
Unprogranuned Fund Balance $ 18,821.44 

Total $ 1,189,625.88 

Director of Public Works 
Title Date 

DART Staff Concurrence Title Date 



--J\I)6isoN PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (972) 450·2871 

~~ _ I"~ ___~ __ ~_rst~® Post Office Box 9010 Addirum,'l'exBs 75001-9010 
July 22, 2003 

Mr. Trip Brizell 

Capital Programming Senior Manager 

Dallas Area Rapid Transit 

P.O. Box 660163 

Dallas, TX 75266-0163 


Re: Addison CAP and LAP/CMS Funds Re-programming 

Dear Mr. Brizell: 

The Town of Addison wishes to re-program funds from our CAP account and LAP/CMS account 
to our Arapaho Road Phase III project as follows: 

Capital Assistance Program Fund: 

Addison Road/Excel Way Intersection Improvements $236,800.00 

Belt Line - Quorum/Midway Intersections Pass Project $321,547.83 

Unprogrammed Fund Balance $0.61 


LAPI CMS Program Fund: 

Addison Road/Excel Way $76,500.00 

Belt Line: Quorum and Midway Intersections $535,956.00 

Unprogrammed Fund Balance $18.821.44 


Total $1,189,625.88 

Also, I would like to know what our fund allocation is for FY 2004 as soon as it is available. 

Please call me at 972-450-2879 ifyou have any questions. 

Very truly yours, 

Town ofAddison 

tt.:ih)
Assistant Public Works Director 

cc: Chris Terry, Assistant Ci1;y Manager 

Mike Murphy, Director of Public Works 

Randy Moravec, Finance Director 

Carolyn Burgett, Accounting Manager 


Enclosure 

http:1,189,625.88
http:18.821.44
http:535,956.00
http:76,500.00
http:321,547.83
http:236,800.00


RESOLUTION NO. R03·0SS 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 
ADDISON, TEXAS, APPROVING THE REPROGRAMMING OF DART 
FUNDS FROM THE CAPITAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (CAP) AND 
THE LOCAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM/CONGESTION MANAGEMENT 
SYSTEM (LAP/CMS) PROJECTS TO THE ARAPAHO PHASE III 
PROJECT. 

WHEREAS, DART has allocated funds to the Town of Addison for various projects; 
and, 

WHEREAS, such funding has been allocated through the Capital Assistance Program 

(CAP) and the Local Assistance Program/Congestion Management System (LAP/CMS) 
accounts; and, 

WHEREAS, such funds has provided for completion of various street and intersection 
improvements projects within the Town; and, 

WHEREAS, remaining funds are still available on certain completed projects and low 
priority projects; now, therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 

Section 1. That the City Council hereby approves the reprogramming of 

$1,189.625.88 from the Capital Assistance Program (CAP) and the Local Assistance 
Program/Congestion Management System (LAP/CMS) projects to the Arapaho Phase III 
Project as follows: 

Capital Assistance Program Fund: 
Addison Road/Excel Way Intersection Improvements $236,800.00 
Belt Line - Quorum/Midway Intersections Pass Project $321,547.83 
Unprogrammed Fund Balance $ 0.61 

LAP/CMS Program Fund: 

Addison Road/Excel Way $ 76,500.00 
Belt Line: Quorum and Midway Intersections $535,956.00 

Unprogrammed Fund Balance $ 18.821.44 

Total $1,189,625.88 

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY R03·055 

http:321,547.83
http:236,800.00
http:1,189.625.88


PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council ofthe Town of Addison, Texas this 

27th day of May, 2003. 

R. Scott Wheeler, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

BY:~C=="""":.L..-lIA:ih~+-L.::::\N,--­
Carmen Moran, City Secretary 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

By: ~t- /~M/
Ken Dippel, City Attorney' 

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY R03-0SS 



~,R5-/ 


Council Agenda Item: ;IR5' 
SUMMARY: 

'This item is to seek Council approval and a resolution to re-program DART funds from 
completed or low priority projects to the Arapaho Road, Phase ill Project. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 

Provides additional funding for the Arapaho Road Phase ill Project. 

BACKGROUND: 

Over the years, staff, (with Council's approval), has programmed DART funds 
allocated to the Town ofAddison in two DART accounts: the Capital Assistance 
Program (CAP) account, and the Local Assistance Program/Congestion 
Management System (LAP/CMS) Program account. The funds in these 
accounts were programmed for various street and intersection improvement 
projects in Town. Most of the projects have been completed. The attached 
spreadsheet lists the projects that we have programmed for use of DART funds, 
gives the amount that DART has paid per project, and gives the amount of 
programmed funds that have not yet been paid to the Town. 

Some of the programmed funds not yet paid remain allocated to projects that 
are completed, or are considered a low priority at this time as follows: 

Capital Assistance Program Fund: 
Addison Road/Excel Way Intersection Improvements 
Belt Line - Quorum/Midway Intersections Pass Project 
Unprogrammed Fund Balance 

$236,800.00 
$321,547.83 

$0.61 

LAP/CMS Program Fund: 
Addison Road/Excel Way 

. Belt Line: Quorum and Midway Intersections 
Unprogrammed Fund Balance 

Total 

$76,500.00 
$535,956.00 

$18.821.44 
$1,189,625.88 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends Council pass a resolution authorizing the reprogramming of 
$1,189,625.88 from the above referenced CAP and LAP/CMS projects to the Arapaho 
Phase ill Project. 

http:1,189,625.88


. 

~OJECTS FUNDING SUMMARY 4/8/03 

ADDISON CAPITAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 

Total Amount Paid 
Programmed Funds 


PROJECT NAME 
 Per Project Not Yet Paid 
Addison RoadfExcel Way Intersection Improvements $69,200.00 $236,800.00 
Belt Une - Quorum/Midway Intersections Pass Project $452,058.17 $321,547.83 
Belt Line/Addison Road Intersection. $167,846.36 

MontfortlBelt Line Intersection 
 $87,741.83 
Traffic Signal Improvements (FY93-94) $20,400.00 

SidewalklBus Bench Pads 
 $38,814.30 
AddlsonIW estgrove Intersection $111,592.36 
Midway/Lindbergh Intersection $10,830.00 
Midway/Beltway Intersection $2,925.00 
Midway/Greenhill Intersection $4,280.00 
Belt Line/Marsh Intersection $758,640.14 
Thorofare Plan $39,486.00 
Belt Line/Dallas North Tollway Intersection $262,642.00 
Keller Springs/Dallas North Tollway Intersection $295,630.47 I 
Arapaho Road, Phase I, $4,612,602.43 
Wesigrove/Sojoum Intersection Improvements $129,143.99 
Belt Line Road/Business Drive $331,763.00 
Staff Salaries $37,945.93 
Unprogrammed Balance $0.61 
Sub Total, Capital Assistance Program $558,348.44$7,433,741.98 

. 

ADDISON LAP/eMS PROGRAM 
Total Amount Paid Programmed Funds 

PROJECT NAME Per Project NolYet Paid 
Arapaho Road Phase III $983,250.00 
Town Wide Signals Upgrade $155,043.00 
Brookhaven Club Drive@Marsh (Town share to FB) $59,053.50 
Collon Belt Quiet Zones I 
Addison Road/Excel Way DAddison Road Widening $298,977.00 $1.555,178.001 
Westgrove/Sojourn Intersection Improvements $40,000.00 • 1 
Keller Springs/Addison Rd. Intersection Improvements 1 
Arapaho Road, Phase I 

$350,000.00 
$2,497,610.57 

Belt line: Quorum "& Midway Intersections $535.958.00 
Bell LinelToIlway Single Point Urban Interchange 

$314.044.00 
$102;800.00 

Keller Springs/Quorum Intersection Improvements $294.175.06 
Midwav/DooleyRoad Intersection Improvements $126,035.00

------. 

Rail Road Crossing Replacement on Surveyor Blvd. $100.910.00 
Technical Assistance (Staff salaries) $258,603.00 
Unprogrammed Balance $18.821.44 . 
Subtotal. LAP/CMS Program $5,580,501.13 $2.681.455.44 

$3,439,803.88Totals, Cap. Assist. And LAP/CMS Programs $13,014,243.11 

GRAND TOTAL 1 $16,454,046.99 

http:16,454,046.99
http:13,014,243.11
http:3,439,803.88
http:2.681.455.44
http:5,580,501.13
http:18.821.44
http:258,603.00
http:100.910.00
http:126,035.00
http:294.175.06
http:102;800.00
http:314.044.00
http:535.958.00
http:2,497,610.57
http:350,000.00
http:40,000.00
http:298,977.00
http:59,053.50
http:155,043.00
http:983,250.00
http:7,433,741.98
http:558,348.44
http:37,945.93
http:331,763.00
http:129,143.99
http:4,612,602.43
http:295,630.47
http:262,642.00
http:39,486.00
http:758,640.14
http:4,280.00
http:2,925.00
http:10,830.00
http:111,592.36
http:38,814.30
http:20,400.00
http:87,741.83
http:167,846.36
http:321,547.83
http:452,058.17
http:236,800.00
http:69,200.00


DOIlos Area Rapid Transil 
p,O, Box 660163 
Dallas, Texas 75266-0163 
214/749-3278 

March 25, 2003 

Mr. James Pierce, P. E. 

Assistant City Engineer 

Department of Public Works 

Town of Addison 

P. 0, Box 9010 

Addison, TX 75001-9010 


Re: LAP/CMS FY 2003 Second Quarter Report 

Dear Mr. Pierce: 

Attached is the FY 2003 Second Quarter Report for the Town of Addison LAP/CMS 
programs. 

If I can be of further assistance, please can me at 2141749-2764 or Julie Rodriguez at 
2141749-2831. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Trip Brizell 

Senior Manager 

Capital Planning & Development 


TB:jr 

Attachments 
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Jim Pierce 

1 0 G>q
To: Carolyn Burgett 
Cc: Mike Murphy; Steve Chutchian 
Subject: RE: Dart Funds 

Carolyn: In answer to your question: 
23301-Brookhaven/Marsh Lane Improvements $59,053.50-we will be spending these funds as soon as Farmers 

Branch bills us-this is a cooperative project with them and they managed the project. 
62301-Midway/Quorum Belt Line Intersection $7352.17- Project complete, move to Arapaho Rd. Phase III 
66300-Addlson Rd/Excellntersection $68,605.24-project cancelled, move these funds to Arapaho Rd. Phase III 
76300-Addison Rd.lKelier Springs Signal $163,165.82-we will eventually spend these funds when we upgrade 

this intersection 
84300-Addison Rd. Widen, Phase I $245,956.00-This project is scheduled to go to bid later this year 
66300-Keller Springs/Quorum Intersection $245,284.52-This project is complete but I don't know why there is so 

much money in this account. It should have been spent on the project. You may want to investigate. 


Jim Pierce, P.E. 

Assistant PubliC Works Director 

P.O. Box 9010 
Addison, TX 75001-9010 
972-450-2879 

---Original Message-­
From: carolyn Burgett 

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2003 12:44 PM 

To: Jim Pierce 

Subject: Dart Funds 


Jim, 

I put together the attached worksheet at Randy's request. I thought you might find it useful. Will we be spending the 

funds from FY 02? If not, should they be moved to another project? 

Carolyn 

« File: Dart ws 33103.xls» 
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Jim Pierce 

From: Jim Pierce 
Sent: Monday. March 10. 200310:08 AM 
To: Junior Compass 
Co: Randy Moravec; Bryan Langley; Carolyn Burgett 
Subject: RE: DART LAP/CMS Funds Request 

Junior: Good news. Please send me a breakdown ofthe payment for my files. Thanks. Jim. 

----Original Message--­
From: Junior Compass 

Sent: Monday. March 10, 20038:35 AM 

To: Jim Pierce 

Ce: Bryan Langley; carolyn Burgett 

Subject: RE: DART LAP/CMS ""nds Request 


Jim. The funds are in from DART. and the total amount is $1,179.623.00. 

-----Orlginal Message---­

From: Jim Pierce 

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2003 3:59 PM 

To: Junior Compass 

Cc: Bryan Langley; carolyn Burgett 

Subject: RE: DART LAP/CMS ""nds Request 


Junior: Any funds yet? Jim. 

-----Original Messag.,.---­
From: Junior Compass 

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2003 11 :05 AM 

To: Jim Pierce 

Ce: Bryan Langlay; carolyn Burgett 

Subject: RE: DART LAP/CMS RJruls Request 


Jim. We did not receive the funds. I called DART, and Trip Brizell told me the paper work was not process 
correctly. he is resubmitting it to accounts payable the three projects for payment and we should receive the 
funds by electronic transfer next week. I will keep you posted on its progress. 

-----Orlglnal Message---­
From: Bryan Langley 

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2003 9:20 AM 

To: Junior Compass 

Cc: carolyn eurgett 

Subject: FW: DART LAP/eMS ""nds Request 

Did we receive these funds? Please let me know. 

Thanks. 

Bryan 


-----Original Messag.,..... 

From: Jim Pierce 

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2003 4:25 PM 

To: Bryan Langley 

Ce: carolyn Burgett 

Subject: DART LAP/eMS RJods Request 


Bryan: Did we ever receive our funds request for Arapaho Rd., Phase III and Technical Assistance? 
The amount was $1,024.780. We should have received it in late December by electronic transfer. 
Thanks, 

Jim Pierce, P.E. 

1 

http:1,179.623.00


________________________ _ 

~~!i!!!!!i~~~® 
Public Works I Engineering 
16801 Wesfgrove • P.O. Box 9010 
Addison, Texas 75001 
Telephone: (972) 450·2871 • Fox: 1972) 450·2837 

DATE a.-I i-f-- 0 3 IJOB NO, 

ATTeNTION 

R£, AJd/~ "VII-Pi (' Il-JO Cl 

L/f-pkms 

i 
! 

i 
! 

I 

GENTLEMAN: 
WE ARE SENDING YOU "'Attached o Under separate cover via ______ the following items: 

o Shop Drawings 

o Copy of letter 

'd-Prints 

o Change order 

o Plans 0 Samples 0 Specifications 
0 _______________ 

I 

, 

I 

I 

COPIES 

j 
DATE 

! 

NO, DESCRIPTION 

7Jdbr cJJ:. -:zr;: ~ () 7 JZfii7 
(JjJ~ /) 'lid./'Lt r1vA~ 

I 
I 

7(j m j{!u d -In 
I 

I 

I 

I 

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below: 
D For approval 0 Approved as submitted o Resubmit ____ copies for approval 

~For your use 0 Approved as noted o Submit copies for distribution 

As requested 0 Retumed for corrections o Return corrected prints 
o For review and comment 0 

o FOR BIDS DUE ~_________ 19__ o PRINTS RETURNED AFTER LOAN TO US 

I:OPY TO __________________ 


SIGNED:~~~~~~~~~-------
{ 

If enclosures are not as noted, please n i 



-it 
(972) 450-2871ADDisoN PUBLIC WORI{5 DEPARTMENT 

w7h'.\~¥~'·,·,;.";rU!i;:.:r~~~ POSl OIHce Box 144 Addison, Texas 75001 16801 Westsrove 

AuguSl27, 1997 

Mr. TomKRyden, P.E. 

Senior Manager, Project Development 

Dallas Area Rapid Transit 

P.O. Box 600163 

Dallas, Texas 75266-0163 


Re: Funding Applications for DART's LAP/CMS Program 

Dear Mr. Ryden: 

TIlls is to transmit our signed applications for the DART LAP/CMS Program. The Local Assistance Program 
applications are for reprogrammillg funding. The following applications are attached: 

LAPlCMS Program I Alcal Assistance Program 

Arapaho Realignment/Extension Arapaho Realignment Extension 
Keller Springs/Quorum Intersection SidewalklBus Bench Pads 
Belt Line-QuorumIMidway Intersection AddisonIWestgrove Intersection 
Belt Line/Tollway Urban Interchange Belt LinelMarsb Intersection 
Technical Assistance Program Westgrove/Sojourn Intersection 

MidwaylLindberg Intersection 
Midway/Beltway Intersection 
Midway/Greenhilllntersection 

I will forward the Town Council Resolution supporting our filing these applications within the next few days. 

Please call me at 972-450-2879 if you have any questions or require additional information. 

Very ttuly yours, 

Town of Addison 

~C Pio=. )'. p.:.
Assistant Cif¥ Engineer 

cc: John Baumgartner, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 
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FUNDING APPLICATION FOR DART's LAP/eMS PROGRAM 

LAP/CMS Project No. (for DART use only) 
city no. project type project no. 

·IGENERALWFo~ri:qj{;j;!\:j;i'nj···.·, ·>'t,/.>;~,·:·.·· :. DateS~bnutte'd·AI.l9'U~t?7 , ·1997 .:.:;-.:.,-:", I 
Applicant City: Addison CityCIPNo. 
Project Eligibility Type: (see list. reverse side) 1. Roadway Improvements 
Project Name: Ara[:>aho RealignrnentL~xt~~jQD 
Boundaries/short description Realign Arapaho Road from Tollway to l1arsh Lang 
Approx. BeginlEnd Dates: from Underway to 2004 

I 
! 

I 

1If'llffPnl LAP/CMS Request 

LAP/f~S 
, 10~1 10/95 

(ListlExPlain bus routes affected, intersections to improve, project scope, phases, etc. Attach project justification as needed.) 
(List/explain fund transfers, reprogram.rning requested ifapplicable.) 

Arapaho Road realignment will relieve traffic on Belt Line Road and will also serve 

the new Transit Center on the realigned Arapaho Road. The first phase of the project 

runs from the Tollway to Addison Road. The second phase runs from Addison Road to 

Marsh Lane. $28,000 is requested from 1997/98 CMS funds. The remainder is requested 

from reprogrammed funds as per the attached list. Total cost of this project is 

estimated to be approximately $18,000,000. Funds not provided by DART CMS will be 

provided from local sources. The project will affect all bus routes that will feed 
into the new Transit Center.

* Pending. LAP applications attached 

Authorized City Sta Representative 
Director of Public WOrks A ust 27, 1997 

Title Date 

Concurrence Title Date 



',.¥, \." • 
, ~,.~>(~ 

I' 

Applicant City: Addison City CIP 
Project Eligibility Type: (see list, reverse side) 1. Roadway Improvements ---_............._­
Project Name: Keller Springs/Quorum inte£rs"'e;lc;;Jt;.Ji.cotiJnL-_____~__________ 

FUNDING APPLICATION FOR DART's LAP/CMS PROGRAM 

LAP/CMS Project No. (for DART use only) 
city no. project type proje<:t no. 

-, Boundaries/short description _________________~--------.-.. __ I' 

Approx. BeginlEnd Dates: from to .. 

$ 

$ 

40,000 

$ 

i$ 210,000 

$ 

TOTAL 250,000 

bus routes affected, intersections to improve, project scope, phases, etc. Attach project justification as needed.) 
II(List/,!xplaln fund transfers, reprogramming requested if applicable.) 

This project will provide for widening the.Keller Springs roadway at Quorum Drive 

to allow construction of left turn lanes from the east-west direction on Keller 

Springs. The project will ease traffic congestion at this intersection. Request 

funds be allocated from 1997/98 CMS funds. 

Bus route affected: 341 

.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~---~D=ir~e~c~t~o~r~o=-f P:~u=b=1=i=c_w~o=r~ks~_~A~u~g~us~t-2~7~,~1~9~9~7--
taffRepresentative Title Date 

DART Staff Concurrence Title Date 



FUNDING APPLICATION FOR DART's LAP/CMS PROGRAM 

LAP/eMS Project No. (for DART use only) 
city no. project t}'P" project no. 

Applicant City: Addison City CIP No. ___~_______ 
Project Eligibility Type: (see list, reverse side)_..:':.:1.~R",o~ad~w~a:!Y-=Im:::!pt"r:;o~v~e~m=e.'.!nt:::s::....___________ 
Project Name: Belt Line - QuorumlMidway Intersections 'i, 
Boundaries/short'description Same as above. 1·1' 

Approx. BeginlEnd Dates: from Underway to 1/1/99 " 

LAP/CMS 

IIPrf,vinll~lv Approved LAP/CMS 
50,000 

$ 

$ 

(ListlExplain bus routes affected, intersections to improve, project scope, phases, etc. Attach project justification as needed.) 
(List/explain fun<l transfers, reprogranuning requested ifapplicable.) 

Affects bus route along Belt Line Road. Improves intersections of Quorum and Midway 

with Belt Line Road. Project adds dual left turn lanes and free right turn lanes at 

both intersections. Source of funds - 1997/98 eMS funds. 

Bus routes affected: 83, 172, 205, 322, 333, 363, and 400 

tafl'Representative 
Director of public Works August 27, 1997 


Title Date 


DART Staff Concurrence Title Date 



. 

FUNDING APPLICATION FOR DART's LAP/CMS PROGRAM 

LAP/CMS Project No. (for DART use only) 

city no. project type project no. 

Applicant City: Addison City CIP No.___.~_________ 
Project Eligibility Type: (see list, reverse side) 1. Roadway Improvements ~ 
Project Name: Belt Line/Tollway Sing) e Poi nt Urban Interchangs 

ii' Boundaries/short descriptionL_~sam=e~a'."!s:...a:!;bo~v~e:.:..______-;:'h-;;:;;:;-_______~ 
ii' Approx. BeginlEnd Dates: from 10/1/97 to 6/1/98 .. 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 50,000 

Construction 

D· "'TAILE' D"PROJEC'r"D'ESC"RIP"TIO"N' .......;,., •... '.' c..· ··.) ••.. ..;'.:'·"I,.;;'··"","h:;.>. ,', ··•·•.,};.(;,r.•'..'·.·.<.,~\.·..,.·.·',..).,..•;.··,:;.!.:~'.••'.'••,'."'.. I'

,p." '. - ....~.' .. ' .. ~. ',~w""'~ . -. '_'+"v,_.!~'. ;- ':';""" "\)]{t:£:~~;?:;~.ii,jf..,::,:·t:-.:;. ;'.:\ ::;:?'"'~-::~"'~f.~!!:-~>"'t~~:::;-:':~i1'Syili~·t;:...:·:~'2·~::j·.'l;X':ll?~:.;;;;?t"':';~:.c:·-c:.'-"."""--":""'-:,:::-<;,,,";'::'-",'\':">:;"':c.,;",,>,,,,;:,,,,,,;c::-~""-:;"':'--'--":;:~'<>:':':":':co:-;;-:~"-'-''--i'j 

(ListlExl'lain bus routes affected, intersections to improve, project scope, phases, etc. Attach project justification as needed.) 
(List/explain fund transfers, reprogramming requested if applicable.) 

Belt Line Road bus routes 363 &400 are affected. This project is for preliminary 

engineering to reconfigure the existing Bert Line Road/Tollway interchange to act .as a 

single interchange instead of two. This will allow the simultaneous operation of left 

turns, east/west traffic and north;/south traffic. This should improve the efficiency 

of this intersection 15 to 20%. Funding·from unprogrammed 1996/97 LAP funds • 

__~~~__~~~~.<?~:~;t~~~~______________~D~l~'r~e~c~t~o~r~o~f~P~ub~l=ic~works Auqust 27, 1997 
Staff Representative Title Date 

DART Staff Concurrence Title Date 



FlJNDING APPLICATI.ON FOR DART's LAP/CMS PROGRAM 

LAP/CMS Project No. (for DART use only) 
city no. project type project no. 

GENER$tJ;Ni=iOR11A'rION;"i;;!:t~i;t?ii<:·;". Date Su~iniitted";>:A4g11st 27, .1997 ·:~,:i.· 
Applicant City: Addison City CIP No.____________ 
Project Eligibility Type: (see list, reverse side) 21. Technical A~~l.!·s;ilt&a~.nl!;;c~e~Pl::lrr;(o.glgl:r:aamm_____~___ 
Project Name: Technical Assi.=s:::.ta=n:::c=e:..·________________________ 

BoundarieslShort description Engineering De.partment Sa) arj AS 

. Approx. BeginlEnd Dates: from 10/1/97 to 9/30/98
- . ­~ 

: Federal (if applicable) $ Right-of-Way $ 

liState (if applicable) $ Construction $ 

ILOCal (if applicable) 

Other (if applic~ble) 
$ 

$ 

86,000 Testingiinspection 

LOperationslMaintenance 

$ 

$ 

ITOTAL TOTAL $$ 120,000. 

IDETA.:igI)i>.ROJE;q't;PESG.R.Jl'JJ9£n:,i:i;k.~n';j>:; ii· •••",b;.iid.fj;;.i :;.;.;),:'&," ···{j;;\\?t~:~;lti·i! j:;;:fiif~i.i.'X .' 
(ListlExp!ain bus routes affected, intersections to improve, project scope, phases, etc. Attach project justification as needed.) 

(List/explain fund transfers, reprogramming requested ifapplicable.) 


Partial reimbursement for Engi'neering Department Salaries dedicated to the 

Town's traffic and transportation program. Funded from 1997/98 eMS 

funds. 

Dire tor of Public Works lI11g"st 27, 1997 
Title Date 

DART StaffConcurretlce Title Date 

II 

http:APPLICATI.ON


-- --
-- --

APPLICATION FOR LOCAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM , 
~YPE OF SUBMISSION (1 ) 

f-- Capital (e) 
I---v- Technical (T) 
~ Revision (Rl 

lAP PLICANT I' IATION 

f"EGAL NAI.IE (9) 
Town of Addison 

~OORESS 
CilY Addison (11 ) 
County Dallas (12) 
Siaia Texas (13)

75001.L.fl Code (14 ) 

PROJECT TITLE (15) • 


DATE SUBMITTED (2) 
8/27/97 

CATEGORY CODE (S<l<l revarsa) 
(3 ) (4 ) (5 ) 
( 6) (7) __ (B) 

- ­

ORGANIZATIONAL UNlT (10) 
Department of Public Works 

COIfTACT PERSON 

Jim PierceName: 

(972 ~ 450-2879Telephono: ""-­

'. - / 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND JUSTIFICATION (16) 

Request $283(138.22 of unprogrammed '96/'97 LAP funds be programmed fortfub~s / 
Arapaho Road Real~gnment Extens~on 

project. 

, 

i 

PROPOSED P~OJECT 


Start Dale' (17) 


ESTIMATED FISCAL YEAR FUNDING 
IFederal ~ 11 III 
.Qlly :> 1201 

::!lal~ ll; 121 \ 
l..ru;.al S {221 
Qlb~t ~ 123.\ 
Dt.BI ~ !:(11 
lQlAI ~ 125\ 

SIGNATU~ A.11THORI~ED ,EPRESENTATIYE 

s:G /'5", ~"'_ ;?~, 
FOR ;6PiRTUSE mi'lv 

.. 
Dale 

To DART Staff 
ToTASC 
TASCReview 

-


Ending Dale (18) 

CONSTRUCTION .COST DISTRIBUTION 
r:. ,~ -',n $ 1261 

Rieht-or-Wav S 127\ 
r.nn~lrHr.tinn So . (26\ 

Other s 129\ 

Total S 130\ 

TITLE DATE SIGNED 


Director of public Works 92-5'-1'7 


Dale 
To paD Comml~ee 
paD Review 
Approved by P&D 

"" ,,_ .. --­

http:283(138.22


-- -- ----
--L 

APPLICATION FOR LOCAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM , . 
'rYPE OF SUBMISSION (i) 

_ Caplial (G) 
~ Technical {Tl 

Revision (Rl 

lPPI1Cb,NT 'NF()R~ATIOH 

,..EGAl NAME (9) 

Town of Addison 
ADDRESS 

AddisonCily (11 ) 
Counly Dallas {UI 
Siale Texas (1 3) 
Zf>Coda :ZSOOl (14 ) 

DATE SUBMITIED (2) / 
, ' ,8/27 97 

CATEGORY CODE (sea reversal 
(3 ) ( 4) (5) 
( S I (7) (e) 

"-­

ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT (10) 

Department of Public Works 
CONTACT PERSON 

Jim PierceName: 

, 972 1 450-2879Telephone: 

PROJECT 'TITLE (15) 
, Sidewalk/Bus Bench Pads 

,NO",or o"c",pno. ANO J",nFlCAnON,J)" 7 .. 
This project is complete. Request $3,211.70 be reprogrammed ~nto the Arapaho 

Road Realignment Extension. ' 
, -

see' compa~ion C~ application for 'justification and construction cos~s • 

• 

I 

PROPOSED pnOJECT 

Stari Dale' (17 ) Ending DalG (1 B) 

ESTIMATED FISCAL YEAR FUNDING I CONSTRUCTION ,COST DISTRIBUTION 
EeQ~[ill ; In: 'Eo!lio!1e[inglIl!1:>iQD ~ {HI 
.Qity li 120' I Rinhl.nl.Wav S /27\ 

s; '128\COMI, $.s.tal.!L 1211 
:\, . 12 9 \ LQ~al II 122' .Ollier 

130\ 

12681 ~ 1241 

IQ161 ~ . (25\ 

TITLE DATE SIGNED 

Dille! ~ i231 To!"1 S 

07 c:: AttTHORZ REPRESENTATIVE 

, Director of public Works 8-Z'5-'l? ' X ., "'-"> '.I'A -
IR6R DMlT USE/ONLY 

r 
Dale Dale 

To DART Staff To P&D Committee 
ToTASC P&D Review 
TASCReviaw Approved by P&D 

http:3,211.70


-- --
-- --

i 

APPLICATION fOR LOCAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 

~YPE OF SUBMIssION (1) 

r--- Capital (e) 
fu- Technical (T) 
~ Ravision (R) 

l~PPL!CANT t.lo.TIOH 

..EGAl NAl.IE (9) 
Town of Addison 

ADDRESS 
Cily 
county 

Addison 
Dallas 

(11 ) 
(12) 

Slate ~exas (13 ) 
ZpCoda 150m (14) 

iPROJECT TITLE (15) 

, ., 
DATE SUBMITTED (2) 

,8/27/97 ..~~,-

CATEGORY CODE (seo rov9,rsa) 
(3) (4 ) ( 5) 
(6 ) (7) (S) 

-,~-

ORGANIZATlONAl UNIT (10) 

Department of Public Works 

CONTACT PERSON 

Jim PierceName: 

972 , 450-2879TelephonB: ( 

-
Addison/westgrove Intersection 

!PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND JUSTIFICATION (16) 

"'is ,.oj~' 's ","",.00. ,",,-'e ~",og.-" '''0 tl>. -."" 
Road Realignment Extension ' 

See companion'eMS application for justification and construction costs • 

• 


i 

PROPOSED PROJECT 
Slart Dais' (17 ) 

ESTIMATED FISCAL YEAR FUNDING 
E~Q~[ill ~ lal 

GilY $ 120' 

i'llalQ lI' .121) 
I Q~al ;Ii 1221 
Qlber ~ 12~' 

DAB1 :I; 1241 
IQI6L !Ii 12~l .. 
SIGNA~OF AJ1THORI;?;ED REPJESENTATIVE

J . 1/-)5,""" -9.:-.0 A/- " 
EQR RMlr USE Q~t::Y 

Dale 
To DART Staff 
ToTASC 
TASGReview 

.. 

Ending Date (1 B) 

CONSTRUCTION ,COST DISTRIBUTION 
Fnnin' ,sinn ( 221 ~ 
Rlohl-ol-Way ~ L21.1 
ConslruGliQ~ t 'L2JU 

~ (29)Olher. -
Tolal ~ (301 

, 

TITLE ~GNED ! 

Director of Public Works - /~-;;: 
/ 

! 
/ 

Dale 
To P&D Commitlee 
P&D RevIew 
Approved by P&D ,­

. 



-- -- -

i 

APPLICATION FDA LOCAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 


~YPE OF SUBMISSION (1) 

Capital (C) I-­
Technical (T) 

fJr Revision (RJI-­

lA,PPIICANT IHFocll 

LEGAL NAME (9) 

Town of Addison 
ADDRESS 
City Addison (11 ) 
County nall gO; (12.) 
Siale T~xas (13) 
.Z9Code :Z5QQ1 (14 ) 

~ROJECT TITLE 


, . "-- ­
DATE SUB MinED (2) 

8/27/97, 

CATEGORY CODE (set! raverse) 
(3 ) (4 ) (5 ) 
( 6) (7) (8 ) 

~'--- -' ­

ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT (10) 
Department of Public Works 

CONTACT PERSON 

Jim Pierce
Name: 

972 1 450-2879TelephoO$: ( 

(15) Belt Line/Marsh Lane Intersection . 
!PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND JUSTIFICATION (16) 

"'is ";Oj~t is "_.". ",qoo.t<,~ ,"'''''',.;.,., into the 

-Arapaho Road Realignment Extention. 

See cOmpanion eMS application for justification and,construction costs • 

• 
, 

PROPOSED I"flOJECT 
Stari Dala ' (17) 

ESTIMATED 
E~d~c~1 
.Qity 

,S'a'8 

!Ii 
$ 

!Ii 

FISCAL YEAR FUNDING 
[H1L 
120\ 

/211 
'oeal $ /221 

Qlb~{ ~ 1231 
Qt.BI ~ 1241 
TOTAl $ /251 

S'GQf A.klTHORI~ED AEP~ESENTATIVE 

'I ,X a-n ~i/A
EQW QMlI USE QtlL¥ 

Dale 
To DART Staff 
ToTASC 
TASGReview 

Ending Dala (18) 

CONSTRUCTION ,COST 
;Ion S 

DISTRIBUTION 
126\ 

Riohl·ol.Wav S 1271 

Conslruc.lion 

O'h., 
Tnlal 

$ 

~ 
S 

. 

'1281 

(29) 

{3 Q1 

TITLE DATE SIGNED 


Director of public Works 8-zs-i1 

Dale 

To P&D Commil1ee 
P&D Review 
Approved by P&D 

.' 



APPLICATION FOA LOCAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM , . 
trYPE OF SUBMISSION (I) DATE Sl,lBMITIED (2) 8/27/91 

I-­ Capital (e) CATEGORY CODE (saa raversa)r-x­ Technical(T) (3) -­ ( 4) -­ (5) --­
I-­ Revision (R) ( 6) -­ (7) -­ (Il) 

-.~-..­

It.PPllC~l I! 

..EGAL NAME (9) ORGANIZAllONAl UNIT (10) 

Town of Addison Department of Public works 

ADDRESS CONTACT PERSON 
City Addison ( 11) Department of Public Works
Counly Dallas (12) Name: 
Slate Texas (13) 
zpCode 75001 (H) Telephone: ( 972 1 450-2879 

!PROJECT TITLE (15) 
Westgrove/Sojourn Intersection Improvements 

IPROJECT DESCRIPTION AND JUSTIFICATION (IS) 

"''" >''-OJ.'' is """,1.,.. -.,,,e. <"P,",~- io'" 
Arapaho Road Realignment Extension. , 

See compa~ion eMs application for justification and construction costs • 

• 

PROPOSED PfiOJECT 
Sian Dale . (17) Ending Dala (1 B) 

ESTIMATED FISCAL YEAR FUNDING CONSTRUCTION ,COST DISTRIBUTioN 
c, ~, $ (1 !l' Enei ' .,n inn $ (261 
City $ /201 Rlehl-ol-Wav $ (271 

State $ 1211 (,!, ," inn S '126\ 
_Ql;al $ 1221 Other S r 2 91 

QJ.b.er $ 12~1 Tn!,,1 -
~ 1301 

llABJ S 1241 
ITOTAI $ , 1251 

SIGNATU7 AlTrHORIf;ED REFENTATIVE TITLE DATE SIGNED 

Q c,=< ~. Director of public Works B-Z5- 9',);<., / r.-; ~... L";/""": 

EQR' I:!A>RI USE; ONLY 
...­

: f Date Date 
To DART Staff To P&D Committee 
ToTASC P&D Review 
TASe Review Approved by P&D 



APPLICATION FOR LOCAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM , . 
IrYPE OF SUBMISSION (1) DATE SU8MITIED (2) 

8/27/97 
:-- Capilal (e) CATEGORY CODE (see ravarS<;l) 
'v- Technical (T) ( 3) -­ (:4) -­ ( 6) -­
~ Ravision (A) ( ti ) -­ (7) -­ (e) -­
;,PPIICAflT I~P()FlM"'TIOH 

,-EGAL NAUE (9) ORGANIZATIONAL UWT (10) 
Town of Addison Department of Public Works 

iADDRESS CONTACT PERSON 
Pily Addison (11 ) 
pounlY Dallas (12) Name: Jim Pierce 

•.. 
~Iata Texas (13) 
tq,COOa 75001 (H) Telephol1<l: ( 972 1 45tl-2879 

PROJECT TITLE 95) Midway/Lindbergh Intersection . 

'R"EOT,~PTlON ANO """,,,eAT'OO '''l .
The rem nder of this project will be funded by Da:las county. ~equest 

$139, 0.00 be reprogrammed into Arapaho Road Rea11gnment Extens10n. 

. . -
See. companion CMS application for justification and construction costs • 

. 

PROPOSED P~OJECT 
Slart Dala . (17) ending Dale (1 e) 

ESTIUA TED FISCAL YEAR FUNDING CONSTRUCTION .COST DISTRIBUTION 
E~d~[al ~ (191 dnn !Ii 126\ 

ICily !Ii 1201 . Riohl.nl.Wav lS (27l 

Slill~ ~ 1211 .~tinn I\; . r 2 It! 
.ocal S (221 OlhAr S 1291 
QII.l~t ~. (231 TOlal S (3 OJ 

D~BI ~. 1241 
ITOTAI !Ii A . 125! 

SIG~L Al1THORl~EDr RZf~ENTATIVE TITLE DATE SIGNED 

f?- Z.c;.. fYJ. .. 75&----qra/l~ Director of Public Works 

fQIt DMU USE 01Kv ..-' 

Dale Dale 
To DART Staff To paD Commltlee 
ToTAS(; paD Review 
TASCReview Approved by PaD 



-- --

I 

APPLICATION FOR LOCAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM , . 
trv~1' ,OF. SUBUISSION (1) 


! 

f-- Capilal (C) 
I-v Technical (T)
r.:£ Revision (R) 

IApPlll;ANT " 

DATE SUBUITIED (2) 
8/27/97 

CATEGORY CODE (sae raverS<l) 
(3 ) -- (4 ) -- (5 ) 
( 6) (7) (8) 

ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT (10) 
Department of Public Works 

CONTACT PERSON 

Name: Jim Pierce 

( 972 l 450~2879T ""'phone: 

.

Midway/Beltway Intersection/ 

"OJECT :~ON ANa ,"OT"ICATION '''J . 
The rem nder of this project will be funded by Dallas county. Request 

$42 0 .00 be reprogrammed into Arapaho Road Realignment Extension 
. . ­

See companion eMS application for justification and construction cost~. 

> 

' . 

...EGALNAUE (9) 
Town of Addison 

ADDRESS 

~ilY Addison ( 11) 

pounlY _])allas (12) 

~Iate Texas (1 3)
!z9 COO" 75001 (14) 


PROJECT 'TITLE (15) , 

ipROPOSED PROJECT 
Slari Dais '. (17) 

ESTIMATED FISCAL YEAR FUNDING 
c, tI $ till \ 

.Gitv 5 t2nl 

Slate 5 (211 

.m:al $ 12~1 

QJ.bJu... 5 12~' 

.QA8I 5 /241 

IQI61 ~ ~ {:l5}SQ:e AtiTHORI~RE$ENTATIVE 
. , ,.g:""'...........L?'f ~' 

EQR QARI USE Qt:\t"v 
I 

Dale 
To DART Staff 
ToTASC 
TASC Review 

Endin,! Data (11l ) 

CONSTRUCTION COST DISTRIBUTION 

:inn lI: t 2 6.\ 


Ri~hl·of·W"v / 2 7\ 
.,; '" $ '/2 e \ 

Other lI: t 2 9\ 

TOlal •• /30 \ 
, 

TITLE PATE SIGNED 

Director of PUblic works 

Dale 
To P&D Committee 
PSD Review 
Approved by P&D . 



APPLICATION FOR LOCAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM , .• 
rY~E . OF SUBMISSION (1) DATE SUBMITTED (2) 

, , 8/27/97 
~ Capilal (e) CATEGORY CODE (500 reversal 

(6 )r-­ Technical (T) (3) -­ (4 ) -­l..iL Ravlslon (Rl (6 ) -­ (7) -­ (6) 

APPLICANT INFOR!.!,' 

LEGAL NAI.IE (9) ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT (10) 

Town of Addison Department of Public Works 

~DDRESS CONTACT PERSON 
pity Addison (11 ) 
Counly Dallas ( 12) Name: Jim Pierce 
Siale Texas (13) 
If> Code 75001 (14) Telephone: ( 972 '; 450-2879 

PROJECT 'TITLE (15) 
Midway/Greenhill Intersection 

i.PBOJECT DE RIPTION AND JUSTIFICATION (16) 

The re inder of this project will be funded by Dallas County. Request 
-

$7 ,7 0.00 be reprogrammed into Arapaho Road Realignment Extension 

See' com~nion eMS application, for justification and construction costs • 

. 

; 

PBOPOSED P~OJECT 
Slart Dale . (11) cnding Dale, (16) 

ESTIMATED fiSCAL YEAR FUNDING CONSTRUCTION ,COST DISTRIBUTION
", S 1191 _L $ r26 I 
Citv S 1201 Riohl·or·Wav $ 1271 
Siale $ -.121' CMsl1 $ 'r 281 
_'ocal $ 1221 Olher S r 2 9 I 
(),her S, (231 TOlal $ ! ;\21 
DART s (24' 
TOTAl S /l (251 

SIG(!i:!..- AlTrHOBllED RE1::ENTATIIiE TITLE DATE SIGNED 

.A< ,---...)5""~_ .£If~/{~ --; 
Director of Public Works g-z~n . 

EQR/QAflI !Jl2E Q~lY/l_ 
/ Date Dale 

To DART Staff To P&D Committee 
ToTASC P&D Review 
TASGReview Approved by P&D 
.....' 



PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (972) 450·2871 FAX (972) 451)..2837 

® Post Office Box 9010 Addison, Texas 75001·90]0 16801 Westgrove 
February 5, 2003 

Mr. Trip Brizell 

Capital Programming Senior Manager 

Dallas Area Rapid Transit 

P.O. Box 660163 

Dallas, TX 75266-0163 


Re: Belt Line - Quorum and Midway Intersections 

Dear Mr, Brizell: 

As you may know, the above project is complete and we have received final payment 

from DART to close our account. 


Accordingly, we want to transfer any remaining, or programmed funds not yet paid to 

another project. 


Your latest quarterly report shows $83,897.83 remaining in the LAP/CMS fund and 

$321,547.83 remaining in the CAP fund, This is to request that you check those figures, 

and particularly the CAP fund amount, I do not believe the CAP figure is correct. 


Please advise your findings so we can re-program the remaining funds, 

Thank you for your attention to this matter, 

Very truly yours, 

Town of Addison 

~~~c;. 
mes C. Pierce, Jr., P.E. 

sistant Public Works Director 


cc: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager 
Michael E. Murphy, P,E., Director ofPublic Works 
Carolyn Burgett, Accounting Manager 

Enclosures 

http:321,547.83
http:83,897.83
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Dallas Area Rapid Transil 
P.O. Box 660163 
Dollos. Texos 75266-0163 
214/749-3278 

January 31, 2003 

Mr. James Pierce, P. E. 

Assistant City Engineer 

Department of Public Works 

Town of Addison 

P. O. Box 9010 

Addison, TX 75001-9010 


Re: LAP/CMS FY 2003 First Quarter Report 

Dear Mr. Pierce: 

Attached is the FY 2003 First Quarter Report for the Town of Addison LAP/CMS 
programs. 

DART Finance has recently started an initiative to pay our member cities through ACH 
(Automatic Clearing House) a direct deposit payment program. This is a process where 
the member cities will send us check request letters and the back-up via Accounts 
Payable Business Portal at (http://ao.dart.org). You must first subscribe to this business 
portal before you can upload your invoice. Your request letter will be your invoice. If 
you have any questions, please call Sharon Riddle at 2141749-2980; she is DART's Sr. 
Business Analyst for the Recurring Payments project. 

If I can be of further assistance, please call me at 2141749-2764 or Julie Rodriguez at 
2141749-2831. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Ttip Brilell 

Senior Manager 

Capital Planning & Development 


TB:jr 

Attachments 

http:http://ao.dart.org
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HP LaserJet 3200se 

TOALASERJET 3200 invent 
9724502837 
DEC-23-2002 2:41PM 

Fax Call Report 

Job Date Time Type Identification Duration Pages Result 
902 12/23/2002 2:40:50PM Send 92147493670 0:59 2 OK 

TOWN OF 

PUBLIC WORKS 

From: Jim Plene,. P.E. ~~N~ 
Am P1<bllc Wlis- Dlr. 

,CO" uy: ~T l'Ilone: 9721450-1879 
,FAX: 972.<15,0-1837 

, FAX#:1-I '+-l'fl-J670 ·jpi~.dduolt:ix."u . 

Dale: l'b -1-1, _.0"- 16801 Westgrove 
P.OJlos 9010 

1# or pages (Including cover):__ Addison, TX 75001-9010 

Be: kvrvC>lc--<-­

o Call meo Original It! lUaU 

CommenU,,·________________ 



TOWN OF 

ADDIsoN 

FAX#: ·1-1 y..-ltf1- 310 70 

Date: IJ- -1--3 - a '/....­

# of pages (including cover): ___ 

o Original in mail Kper your request 

PUBLIC WORKS 

From: Jim Pierce, P.E. 
Asst. Public Wks. Dir. 
Phone: 972/450-2879 

. FAX: 972/450;.2837 . 
jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us 

16801 Westgrove 
P.O.Box 9010 
Addison, TX 75001-9010 

o FYI o Call me 

Comments:_______________________ 

mailto:jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us


(971) 450.2811 FAX 450.2837 

Mr. Trip Brizell 
Capital Programming Senior Manager 
Dallas Area Rapid Transit 
P.O. Box 660163 
Dallas, 'IX 75266-0163 

Re: Addison LAP/ CMS Payment Request - Invoice. Agreement No. 1005780-1 

Dear Mr. Brizell: 

This is to transmit our LAP/CMS payment request (Invoice), for the following project: 

Project Amount 
Belt Line: Quorum & Midway Intersections $144,044 

This project is now complete. 

Please call me at 972-450-2879 if you have any questions. 

Very truly yours, 

T_~::tL-~

~! C. Pierce, Jr., P.E. 

c...i:"::mt Public Works Director 

cc: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager 
Mike Murphy, Director of Public Works 
Randy Moravec, Finance Director 



DART Accounts Payable Portal Page 1 of3 

D1U..t.J,\$ JUUEA itA-PH) TiU\N$iT 

ACCOUf<4TS PAYJUn,e: POIlTAL 


;¢.t;i<{.:;"'rV.\".... :t:,~,'31:...;r.if,~,~,;.~, t[",ir.£:; 77~$J--w.J},'>}? 

[3 HODle: 

JIM PIERCE 

TOWN OF ADDISON 
 Invoice Status 
P.O. BOX 9010 

The listing below represents the last three years of invoices your company has submitted to DAIADDISON, TX you desire information on invoices older than three years old, please use the search form below 75001-9010 
contact DART Vendor Information at (214) 749-2727. 


JPIERCE@C1.ADDISON.TX.U5 

To sear<::h for a specific invoice or payment number, (1) select what you are searching for and C 
enter the text or number to search you desire in the field below and click the nFind It!" buttol 

1. Search Using: 
o Check Number 
® Invoice Number 

2. Search For: I. 

To search withIn a certain date range for invoices, please select 'tading and gruIjng dates beh 
and click the "Search Within Date RangeH button. 

Invoice Number: Received: 
121802 12/20/20021) 
Invoice Status:ilw".Pending Review 
Comments: 
No Comments Found 

Invoice Number: Received: 
ANATTA112602 11/26/2002 

Payment 
Amount: 
$498.81 

Comments: 
No Comments Found 

Remit To: 

TOWN OF ADDISON 

P.O. BOX 9009 
ADDISON, TX 75001-1009 

.~.jil Invoice Status: 

Invoi« Number: Received: 
3) ANITA102502B 11/14/2002 

Payment 
Amount:Paid and Closed $483.13 

Invoice 
Amount: 
$144,044.00 

Invoice 
Amount: 
$498.81 

Check Oat..: 
12/3/2002 

Invoice 
Amount: 
$483.13 

Check Date: 
11/19/2002 

Estimated Chad 
Date: 
12/21{2002 

Check: 
64035 

Check: 
63612 

http://ap.dartorgfinvoicestatus.asp 1212312002 

http://ap.dartorgfinvoicestatus.asp
http:144,044.00
mailto:JPIERCE@C1.ADDISON.TX.U5


PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (972) 450-2871 FAX (972) 450-2837 

Post Office Box 9010 AddisODt Texas 7S001~9010 16801 Westgrove 

Mr_ Trip Brizeli 

Capital Programming Senior Manager 

Dallas Area Rapid Transit 

P_O. Box 660163 

Dallas, TX 75266-0163 
 I 

-~-'Re: Addison LAP/CMS Payment Request -Invoice. Agreement No. 1005780-1 

Dear Mr. Brizeli: 

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

T.=~~cr-
~! C. Pierce, Jr., P.E.~::ant Public Works Director 

cc: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager 

Mike Murphy, Director of Public Works 

Randy Moravec, Finance Director 
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~a~) 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 	 (972) 450-2871 FAX (972) 450·2837 ADDIsoN

r-~·"-"'~' ,- ,_.-- -- .:..__~® 

Post Office Box 9010 Addison, Texas 75001-9010 	 16801 Westgrove
December 16, 2002 

Mr. Trip Brizell 

Capital Programming Senior Manager 

Dallas Area Rapid Transit 

P.O. Box 660163 

Dallas, 'IX 75266-0163 


Re: Addison LAPICMS Pa,yment Request - Invoice. Agreement No. 1005780-1 


Dear Mr. Brizell: 


This is to transmit our LAPICMS payment request (Invoice), fur the following projects: 


Project Amount 

Arapaho Road, Phase III $983,250 

Technical Assistance (Salary Assistance) $ 41.330 


Total $1,024,580 


These projects were approved by DART on November12, 2002. 


I have attached a resolution by the City Council authorizing filing the applications. 


Please call me at 972-450-2879 ifyou have any questions. 


Very truly yours, 

es C. Pierce, Jr., 

(Assistant Public Works Director 


cc: 	Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager 
Mike Murphy, Director of Public Works 
Randy Moravec, Finance Director 

Enclosures 



RESOLUTION NO. R02-Q68 

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 

ADDISON. TEXAS. AUTHORIZING TOWN OF ADDISON STAFF TO 

MAKE APPLICATION FOR DART LOCAL ASSISTANCE 

PROGRAM/CONGESTION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (LAP/CMS) 

FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $1.337.659.00 FOR FY 2003. 

WHEREAS, the Interlooat Agreement between DART and Addison provides for 

an allocation of funds to Addison, from DART, based upon retum of 15% of the DART 

sales tax collected from Addison for the previous 12 months; and 

WHEREAS, this program will continue until 2004 or rail construction begins in 

Addison, whichever comes first; and 

WHEREAS. the Town's allocation for FY 2002-2003 is $1.337,659.00; and 

WHEREAS, the Town has three projects for assistance under this program which 

will utilize the funds for Town wide signals upgrade. Arapaho Road, Phase III and 

technical assistance; now, therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, 

TEXAS: 

THAT. the Cily Council does hereby authorize ToWn of Addison staff to 

make application for DART Local Assistance Program/Congestion 

Management System (LAP/CMS) Funds in the amount of 

$1.337,659,00 for FY 2003. 

DULY PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, 
TEXAS, this the 27'" day of August 2002. ' 

ATIEST: 

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY R02·068 

http:1.337,659.00
http:1.337.659.00


DART Accounts Payable Portal Page 1 ofl 

OJU.LA$ AREA ilAPID TRAN~nr 


ACCOU~1'S PA'fASUii: PORTAL 


W.FH·;1':1%4 ."?.'.......~'...or.r.,:':',~',t'- I);;"r....cj ~€~;;(7"}77 


81 HrJme 

JIM PIERCE Submit Invoice
TOWN OF ADDISON 

P.O. BOX 9010 

ADDISON, TX 

75001-9010 


JPIERCE@CI.ADDISON.TX.US 

r 

Your invoice [121602 for TOWN OF ADDISON (100371)] was 

successfully submitted (voucher # 130850) 

Instructions: 

1. Salect the applicable payment agreement from the "Payment #t1 drop down list. 

2. If your particular invotce applies to a task order, please select that task order from the ''Task 
Order" dropdown Ust. 

3. Enter the invoice amount in the "Invoice Amount!! field. Please omit any dollar symbols ($) or 
commas (,) from the amount. 

4. Select the invoice date for your invoice. 

5. Attach your invoice file by clicking on the "Browse" button next to the "lnvolce File" field. Wh 
DART Accounts Payable prefers PDF files, you may attach Excel Spreadsheets (.XLS), Microsoft' 
files (.DOC), and Text fil.s (.TXT). 

6. Add a brief description in the "Description" field If you desire. 

7. Submit the invoice by clicking on the "Submit Invoice ll button. 

Payment #: I.~.~..~"!~~.~..~~~~~~.,~.~ ...................ri1 

Task Order: t~~ ..~~..!~.~~.~!~~.~ ,~~i,~~. ~~ ..ii 

Invoice Number: I. ................................................ 
Invoice Amount: L 

@2002 DART, All rights reserved. 

http://ap,dart.orglInvoicing/invoicing,asp 12/16/2002 

http://ap,dart.orglInvoicing/invoicing,asp
mailto:JPIERCE@CI.ADDISON.TX.US


JIM PIERCE, P.E. 
Assistant Public Works Director 
(972) 450·2879 
(972) 450·2837 FAX 
jpierce@cl.addison.tx.us 

Town ofAddison 16801 Wostgrove Dr. P.O. Box 9010, Addison, Texas 75001·9010 

mailto:jpierce@cl.addison.tx.us


AUTHORIZATION FOR AUTOMATED CLEARING HOUSE (ACH) PAYMENTS 

Please provide the following information to authorize Dallas Area Rapid Transit (DART) 
to initiate ACH credit entries and/or correction entries to your Checking or Savings account 
(select one) as indicated below: 

Vendor/EmpleyeeNa_1 8+\D(..;V\ A-tAJI~ 
Vendorl EmplO)'ee Nllmilw: __...!I-=D=-::0'--"'-3<-7-'-11______ 

Vendor Tax ID (W-9 attached): _____________ 

Bank Name: ___________________ 

ABANumber: __________________ 

Account Numbu: ________________________ 

Account Type: Checking __ Savings__ 

Other information vendor would like to add: 

Name of Authorized Official: __________________ 

Title of Authorized Official: ____________________ 

Telephone Number: __________________________ 

Emailaddress: _____________________ 

Date: __________ 

Note: Please attach a letter of confirmation from your depository bank with the following 
information: Account Name, Account Numbu and Routing (ABA) Number. Allow 
three weeks for ns to set up your electronic payments, after we receive this form. We also 
encourage you to visit our website (AP.DART.ORG) and subscribe to our "Email 
Notification" service for your payment advice. Please be advised that electronic payment 
advices will not be issued unless you subscribe to the .. Email Notification" service at 
AP.DART.ORG. 

If you have any questions or need to make changes to the information listed above, please 
contact Shawn Ahsan at (214) 749-3018 and mail your request to the following address: 

Dallas Area Rapid Transit (DART) 

Attn: Shawn Ahsan 


P. O. Box 660163 

Dallas, TX 75266-7222 


http:AP.DART.ORG
http:AP.DART.ORG


________________________ _ 

II 
Public Works I Engineering 
16801 Westgrove • P.O. Box 9010 
Addison, Texas 75001 
Telephon.: (9721 450·2871 • Fax: (9721 450-2837 

DATE. I'J..-il ­ 0 1­ IJOB NO. 

ATTENTION 

RE' ArtJ<..n61. hu- RJ1 f/f1pu /// 
I 

I 

, 

I 

i 

GENTLEMAN: 
WE ARE SENDING YOU Ji(Attached o Under separate cover via ______ the following items: 

o Shop Drawings o Prints o Plans 0 Samples 0 Specifications 
0 _________________________o Copy of letter o Change order 

COPIES 

I 

DATE NO. 

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below: 
o For approval 0 Approved as submitted o Resubmit ____ copies for approval 

i& For your use 0 Approved as noted o Submit copies for distribution 

o As requested o Retumed for corrections o Return corrected prints 
o For review and comment 0 

o FOR BIDS DUE __________ 1,,____ o PRINTS RETURNED AFTER LOAN TO US 

COPY TO ___________________ 


SIGNED:-t~~~~~__------------- ­

If enclosures are not as noted, please noli 



Jim Pierce 

From: Randy Moravec 
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2002 4:54 PM 
To: Jim Pierce 
Subject: RE: Belt Line/Quorum/Midway Intersection Improvements - Project #62301 

Jim, 
As I mentioned to you today, go ahead and use the amount you have. 

Randy 
--Original Message---­

From: Jim Pierce 

Sent: Thursday, December 05,200210:48 AM 

To: Randy Moravec 

Cc: Bryan Langley; Michael Murphy 

Subject: Belt Line/QuorumlMidway Intersection Improvements - Project #62301 


Randy: Back in July you brought to our attention that this project had an account deficit of $144,044. I tried to 
get with Sandra and work on this before she left but we were not able to connect. There is more than enough 
money that DART has programmed, but nct yet paid, in the DART account This project is now complete and 
there will be no more charges. If you will give me the final amount needed to zero out Project # 62301, I will 
request a check from DART, and then ask them to transfer any remainder to another project. 

Thanks, 

Jim Pierce, P.E. 
Assistant Public Works Director 
P.O. Box 9010 
Addison, TX 75001-9010 
972-450-2879 

1 



Re: ]?Arr ~!C- vYl5 FlA.Yl.ci, rtf A:p.o1/~
f I 

o Original in mail 0 Per your request o FYI 0 Call me 

Comments: att.utJ.. h a .lettz; M--4><. 

TOWN OF 

ADDIsoN 

To: .JJ ke_ pod rlj Je:3 

Company: U A-F21 

FAX #:. ~I'f-] L{-.q;... 3 "70 

Date: 11-~ll~o?--

# of pages (including cover):--.!:/: 

PUBLIC WORKS 

From: Jim Pierce, P.E. 
Asst. Public Wks. Dir. 
Phone: 972/450-2879 

"FAX: 972/450-2837 
jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us 

16801 Westgrove 
P.O.Box 9010 
Addison, TX 75001-9010 

mailto:jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us
http:FlA.Yl.ci


® 
September 10, 2002 

Mr. Trip Brizell 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (972) _2871 FAX (972) 45lJ..2837 

Post om« Box 9010 Addison, Tex•• 75001·9010 16801 Westgrove 

Capital Programming Senior Manager 
Dallas Area Rapid Transit 

. P.O. Box 660163 
Dallas, TX 75266-0163 

Re: Addison LAPI CMS Funding Applications 

Dear Mr. Brizell: 

This is to transmit LAP/CMS Funding Applications, to be funded from our FY2003 

projected allocation, for the following projects: 


Project/Application Amount 
Town Wide Signals Upgrade $155,043 i 
Arapaho Road, Phase ill .$1,141,986 '1&>3, ::t '5'0 
Technical Assistance (Salary Assistance) $ 41.330 

" Total $1,337,659 

I have attached a resolution by the City Council authorizing filing the applications. ~. 
. <'(83/ '2.~o 

This is also to request payment of $1-,141,26'6 for Arapaho Road, Phase III, (project is in 

right-of way acquisition phase and under design) and $41,530 for Technical Assistance at 

this time. 


Please call me at 972-450-2879 ifyou have any questions. 

Very truly yours, 

es c. Pierce, Jr., P. 
sistant Public Works Director 

cc: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager 
Mike Murphy, Director of Public Works 
Randy Moravec, Finance Director 
Bandra Goforth, Accounting Manager 

Enclosures 



RESOLUTION NO. R02-oS8 

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 

ADDISON, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING TOWN OF ADDISON STAFF TO 

MAKE APPLICATION FOR DART LOCAL ASSISTANCE 

PROGRAM/CONGESTION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (LAP/CMS) 

FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,337,659.00 FOR FY 2003. 

WHEREAS, the Interlocal Agreement between DART and Addison provides for 

an allocation of funds to Addison, from DART, based upon return of 15% of the DART 

sales tax collected from Addison for the previous 12 months; and 

WHEREAS, this program will continue until 2004 or rail construction begins in 

Addison, whichever comes first; and 

WHEREAS, the Town's allocation for FY 2002-2003 is $1,337,659.00; and 

WHEREAS, the Town has three projects for assistance under this program which 

will utilize the funds for Town wide signals upgrade, Arapaho Road, Phase 111 and 

technical assistance; now, therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, 

TEXAS: 

THAT, the City Council does hereby authorize Town of Addison staff to 

make application for DART Local Assistance Program/Congestion 

Management System (LAP/CMS) Funds in the amount of 

$1,337,659.00 for FY 2003. 

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY R02-068 


http:1,337,659.00
http:1,337,659.00
http:1,337,659.00


I 

1 

DULY PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, 

TEXAS, this the 2th day of August 2002. 

ATTEST: 


OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY R02-068 

I 



Dollos Area Rapid Transit 
p.o, 80x 660163 
Dallas. Texas 75266-0163 
214/749-3278 

October 18, 2002 

Mr. James Pierce, P. E. 

Assistant City Engineer 

Department of Public Works 

Town of Addison 

P. 0, Box 9010 

Addison, TX 75001-9010 


Re: LAP/CMS FY 2002 Fourth Quarter Report 

Dear Mr. Pierce: 

Attached is the FY 2002 Fourth Quarter Report for the Town of Addison LAP/CMS 
programs. This includes the new 2003 allocation in the amount of$1,273,232. 

Recently, DART's Finance Department began requiring all reimbursement checks be 
mailed directly from that department. Checks will no longer come directly from the 
Planning Department as they will be mailed directly to your Finance Department. Also, 
check stubs will have "LAP/CMS" or "LAP/CAP" for identification of the recipient. 

If r can be of further assistance, please call me at 214/749-2764 or Julie Rodriguez at 
214/749-2831. If you have any questions regarding System Checks please call Beverly 
LaBenske at 214/749-3053. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
T~B~Ie;1 
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

Post Office Box 9010 AddisoD, Texas 75001·9010 16801 W..tgrove 

Capital Programming Senior Manager 
Dallas Area Rapid Transit 

, P.O. Box 660163 
Dallas, TX 75266-0163 

Re: Addison LAP/CMS Funding Applications 

Dear Mr. Brizell: 

This is to transmit LAP/CMS Funding Applications, to be funded from our FY2003 

projected'allocation, for tbe following projects: 


Project/Application Amount 
Town Wide Signals Upgrade $155,043 II 
Arapaho Road, Phase III -$.1,141,986. Qli"3 ::t5o

1Technical Assistance (Salary Assistance) $ 41,330 
~ Total , $1,SS'i',65~ 

'!J, I; nil) h'l.3 ~ 
I have attached a resolution by tbe City Council authorizing filing tbe applications. (f' ' 

, Cf 93, '1..~o 

This is also to request payment of $1-,141,281; for Arapaho Road, Phase Ill, (project is in 

right-of way acquisition phase and under design) and $41,530 for Technic<M Assistance at 

this time. 

Please call me at 972·450·2879 ifyou have any questions. 

Very truly yours, 

T~M~. 
esc.Pier~ 

sistant Public Works Director 

cc: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager 
Mike Murphy, Director of Public Works 
Randy Moravec, Finance Director 
'Sandra Gofortb, Accounting Manager 

Enclosures 
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Michael Murphy 

From: Randy Moravec 
Senr. Friday, JuIy05; 20(}2 to:El-1--(lM 
To: Michael Murphy; Slade Strickland 
Cc: Bryan Langley; Sandra-GefefIII; Chris Terry 
Subject: Second Quarter Capital Project Report 

Mike-&Slade, 
Please-fi11d attacl,ed a -PDF tre ot-the capital project-report for the qtJarterendect Marei'] 31 , 

2002. The report consists of two pages. The first page is Fund 41 and includes information for the 
firstandsecondqtJarters. The second-page is-FtJnd-46-forthetwoquarters. 

Mike, I would like to bring to your attention the $144,044 deficit in project # 62301 ­
Midway/0tlorumfBelt-Line Intersections: What-is the stattlS"of OtJr havingE>-AR'"f aIIocateitmding to 
"zero out" this project? Also, are there any other expenses yet to be charged to this project? Please 
provideart tJpdateat-yotJr earliest convenience. , 

If you have any questions or comments regarding this report, please contact me. 

Second Quarter 
2002 Capital Re ..• 

• 

~ 
:hnJ ])/H2T ~~ ~~~/~ 
~ fk-~ r1t 
~~ 

1 



In
\\

\:
 o

r
 \

IH
lI

 ...
O

'X
 


!'
>

T
R

lT
T

('
\I

'I
T

\I
,I

'f
m

J
r:

<
T

 f
\''

'''
':!

) 



l'
Il

IU
IH

 \
t
 l
'R

o
,l

H
T

 I
H

c
\T

'T
["

, 
F

'W
F

'X
IH

T
IR

E
S

. 
\'

\I
)(

'U
 \

"(
;P

i 
,'\

; 
lH

I 
\\

C
F

" 



rf
l{ 

If
ll'

 F
i"

,,,
1 

r,m
' F

m
/i,

,;.
; 

S
"I

,'r
'Il

I{
"'

r 3
11

, 
!I

II
I!

 


06
30

0 
15

30
1 

42
30

2 
42

30
3 

62
30

1 
66

30
0 

76
30

0 
$4

30
0 

85
30

0 
86

30
0 

Pa
Vi

ng
 f 

Fi
R 

R
eh

ab
. 

S
oj

ow
ru

W
es

tg
ro

ve
 

A
dd

is
O

ll 
C

frc
la

 P
ha

se
 li

e 
C

ot
ro

n 
B

el
t R

R
 Q

ui
et

 Z
on

es
. 

A
rrt

pa
tv

;l 
R

d,
 P

h8
$O

 I 
So

ut
h 

Q
uo

ru
m

lln
'M

>O
d 

B
el

t L
lrn

slM
kf

w
ay

/Q
U

Q
l'l.

Im
 

A
dd

is
on

 R
d.

/E
I(O

SI
 

Ad
dl

sO
I1

 R
o

a
d

' I
<e

ile
r S

pn
ng

& 
A

dd
is

on
 R

oa
d 

1N
Id

en
in

g 
S

pe
ct

ru
m

 C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

Ke
Uo

r S
pr

in
gs

} Q
Uo

l'l.
lm

 
A

rb
ltr

ag
e 

R
eb

;!t
s:

 L
Io

I~
I!

ty
 

28
,5

54
 

21
2.

90
3 

2.
87

7,
75

4 
27

3,
60

0 
11

,4
74

 

TO
TA

L 

ro
\\

, O
F

 
\1

1(
'1

1"
'0

'\ 



...n
n

rr
c
\f

'I
U

I.
 l

'I
H

lJ
E

t'
T

 n
'X

!)
 


1
'\1

)1
\'1

1
1

1
,\

\ 
"R

I)
JE

C
T

 r
~r

:\
T,

\;
II

:'
i,

 r
:\

i'r
'\

I>
IT

I'
R

r.
!'

>
" 

\':
\1

) 
('

1
1

.\
'\

C
p

.,
 1

,\ 
[H

I,
 \ 

"'
f.

'>
 


F
,I

/' 
,h

,' 
i;

.,.
..1

1 
r
fi

ll
' 

;:
w

lll
l;

': 
S

<
1

'lu
,,

"a
 ,w

, !
Im

! 

2e
.'3

00
 

20
02

 P
al

lin
g 

f F
iR

 R
bh

ab
, 

06
30

0 
S

oj
ou

m
fN

es
tg

to
'lt

l 
15

30
1 

A
dd

ls
oo

 C
Irc

le
 P

ha
se

 H
e 

C
ot

to
n 

B
el

t R
R

 Q
ui

et
 Z

on
es

 
A

ra
pa

ho
 R

d.
 P

h8
$e

 I 

A
dd

is
on

 

,"""
""

S
pe

ct
ru

m
 C

or
m

ec
1J

oo
 

IW
lI$

l'S
pr

fn
ga

{O
IJ

or
um

 
A

rb
fu

al
le

 R
ep

eta
 U

ab
lill

y 

(5
50

) 

(5
96

).
 

(2
,6

55
) 

m
n

s
g

 
~
,
 

(8
,6

55
) 

(1
0,

45
0)

 

TO
TA

l. 

_
,0

7
1

0
5

m
 

PI
Jn

t&
d:

 0
7/

05
/2

00
2 

"
~
.
---

-••
-.

 -:~:
::

::
.:

,7
:-

' 
-
-
"
~
,
 ". 

http:QUol'l.lm


T
O

,,
"\

: 
o

r
 A

Il
IJ

IS
O

\:
 

20
00

 C
\P

IT
.\

1
. 

P
R

O
.J

E
C

T
 F

lT
'\i

1>
 

I'
\D

J\
ll

ll
i\

L
 I

'R
O

.l
E

C
T

 R
f\

E
'I

I'
E

S
. 

E
'\

P
E

'I
Il

IT
lR

E
S

..
\'1

1l
 C

IL
\'

1
(;

E
S

 I
'I

II
A

I.
\'

!C
E

S
 

F
or

 ,,
,,,

 F
i.\

('/
I/

 l
't'

U
I' 

E
ll

d
il

lg
 S

l'
p

lC
'I

Il
/W

I'
 .W

. 
](

)f
)]

 

N
um

be
r 

02
30

0 
03

50
0 

04
30

0 
85

30
1 

05
30

1 
12

30
2 

83
30

0 

Pr
o 

ec
t N

am
e 

U
na

llo
ca

te
d 

B
el

l L
in

e 
S

ire
et

sc
ap

e 
A

th
le

tic
 C

lu
b 

Ex
pa

ns
io

n 
M

id
w

ay
 R

oa
d 

R
eh

ab
lli

ta
llo

n 
M

om
s 

R
oa

d 
Sp

ec
tr

um
 D

riv
e 

B
el

t 
Li

ne
 /

T
o

ll 
R

oa
d 

S
P

U
I 

A
ra

pa
ho

 R
oa

d 
P

ha
se

 1
111

11 

TO
TA

L 

B
eg

in
nI

ng
 

B
al

an
ce

 
$ 

10
8,

33
8 

12
,4

02
 

3,
26

9,
74

4 
91

,9
79

 
51

0,
44

8 
30

0,
00

0 
27

2,
07

3 
3,

39
8,

57
7 

$ 
7,

96
3,

56
1 

F
ir

st
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

E
n

d
ed

 D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1
,2

0
0

1
 

R
ev

en
u

e 
Ex

 e
nd

ltu
re

s 
In

te
re

st
/O

th
er

 
A

dm
in

.S
al

. 
Pr

of
. 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
C

a 
ita

l 
75

,5
55

 

(1
1,

45
5)

 
(3

,1
19

) 
(1

0,
42

3)
 

(2
,2

01
 )

 
(2

8,
38

1)
 

(2
,7

48
,8

47
) 

$ 
75

,5
55

 
$ 

-
$ 

(4
5,

15
6)

 
$(

2,
75

9,
27

0)
 

B
ud

ge
t 

A
d"

us
tm

en
ts

 

$ 
-

En
di

ng
 

B
al

an
ce

 
$ 

18
3,

89
3 

12
,4

02
 

3,
25

8,
28

9 
88

,8
60

 
50

0,
02

5 
30

0,
00

0 
26

9,
87

2 
62

1,
34

9 

$ 
5,

23
4,

69
0 

T
O

W
'!

 O
I'

\I
lI

lI
S

O
'!

 

w

oo
 C

\I
'I

T
.\

L
 P

R
O

,I
E

eT
 F

l''
11

l 



I'
W

I 
\ 

I I
II

 ',
\ L

 P
R

O
.l 

E
eT

 R
E

IT
'!

I'
 E

S.
 E

X
P

E
'!

Il
IT

l'
 lI

E
S

, 
.\

'1
1l

 (
,I

IA
'I

( ;
E

S
 I

\:
 1

\.\
 L

,\
'1

C
E

S
 


F
o

l'
 l

it
e 

F
i.H

"t
ll 

rC
'({

1"
 1

~1
I(

t;
/I

,~
 S

c
p

/I
'I

I/
h

l'
/"

 3
(J

, 
]{

J
0

2
 

02
30

0 
B

el
t L

in
e 

S
tr

ee
ts

ca
pe

 
12

,4
02

 
12

,4
02

 
03

50
0 

A
th

le
tic

 C
lu

b 
Ex

pa
ns

io
n 

3,
25

8,
28

9 
(1

27
,0

79
) 

3,
13

1,
21

0 
04

30
0 

M
id

w
ay

 R
oa

d 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

88
,8

60
 

(1
0,

31
8)

 
78

,5
42

 
85

30
1 

M
or

ris
 R

oa
d 

50
0,

02
5 

(8
2)

 
(1

7,
94

1)
 

48
2,

00
2 

05
30

1 
S

pe
ct

ru
m

 D
riv

e 
30

0,
00

0 
30

0,
00

0 
12

30
2 

B
el

t 
Li

ne
 /

T
o

ll 
R

oa
d 

S
P

U
I 

26
9,

87
2 

26
9,

87
2 

83
30

0 
A

ra
pa

ho
 R

oa
d 

P
ha

se
 I

I/I
II 

TO
TA

L 

D
ev

el
op

ed
: 

07
/0

5/
02

 
P

rin
te

d:
 0

7/
05

/2
00

2 



Dallas Area Rapid Transit 
p.o. Box 660163 

Dallas, Texas 75266-0163 

214/749-3278DART 

July 2, 2002 

Mr. James Pierce, p, E. 

Assistant City Engineer 

Department of Public Works 

Town ofAddison 

P. O. Box 9010 

Addison, TX 75001-9010 


Re: LAP/CMS FY-2002 Third Quarter Report 

Dear Mr. Pierce: 

Attached is the FY-2002 Third Quarter Report for the Town of Addison LAP/CMS 
programs. 

I want you to know that Julie Rodriguez has moved over to Area Mobility Programs with 
Koorosh Olyai's group. However, she will still maintain her position working with me on 
the LAP/CMS projects. Her telephone number remains the same. 

If I can be of further assistance, please call me at 2141749-2764 or Julie Rodriguez at 
2 J41749-2831. 

Sincerely,

-6J
T~BriJI 
Senior Manager 

Capital Planning & Development 


TB:jr 

Attschments 
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PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (972) 450·2871 FAX (972) 450.2837 ~~~~~® 
Post Office Box 9010 Addison, Texas 75001-9010 

16801 Westgrove March 26, 2002 

Mr. Trip Brizell 

Capital Programming Senior Manager 

Dallas Area Rapid Transit 

P.O. Box 660163 

Dallas, TX 75266·0163 


Re: Brookhaven Club Drive Restoration 


Dear Mr. Brizell: 


Fanners Branch has awarded a construction contract for the above referenced project, 

part ofwhich will be built in The Town ofAddison. The Town has agreed to pay for its 

share of the cost out ofDART LAP/CMS funds. 


Accordingiy,this is to request a 'check for our portion ofthe project in the amount of 

$59,053.50 that was set up with our recent funding application. 


Your attention to this matter will be most appreciated. 


Very truly yours, 


T_:~~ 
es C. Pierce, Jr., P.E. 


......... ,~.sistant Public Works Director 


cc: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager 

Michael E. Murphy, P.E" Director ofPublic Works 

Sandra Goforth, Accounting Manager 


http:59,053.50


FUNDING APPLICATION FOR DART's LAP/CMS PROGRAM 

LAP/CMS Project No. (for DART use only) 01 - 00'1 - owe1 
city no. project type project no. 

GENERAL INFORMATION Date Submitted February 8, 2002 
• Applicant City: Town ofAddison City CIP No. ________ 
• Project Eligibility Type: (see list, reverse side) Roadway Improvements 

i-Project Name: Brookhaven Club Drive Reconstruction 
•• BoundarieS/short description Brookhaven Club Drive from Golfing Green to Marsh Lane I- Approx. BeginlEnd Dates: from March 2002 to December 2002 

FUNDING PROJECTED COST 
DISTRlBUTION 

Current LAP/CMS Request $ 59,053.50 PlanningfEnvironmental 
Studies 

$ 

Previously Approved LAP/CMS Date (s) $ EngineeringlDesign .. $ 

Federal (ifapplicable) $ Right-of-way $. 
State (if applicable) $ Construction $ 59,053.50 

• Local (ifapplicable) $ TestinglInspection $ 
i Other (ifapplicable) $ OperationslMaintenance $ 
TOTAL $ 59,053.50 TOTAL $ 59,053.50 

DETAILED PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
(List/Explain bus routes affected, intersections to improve, project scope, phases, etc. Attach project justification 
as needed.) (List/explain fund transfers, reprogramming requested ifapplicable.) . 

Reconstruction ofBrookhaven Club Drive from east leg ofGolfmg Green Drive to 500' east of Marsh Lane. The 
portion of the project east of Marsh Lane is in Addison. This project will improve the westbound left tum lane and 
enhance the handicap accessability at the intersection ofMarsh Lane and Brookhaven Club Drive. 

The portion west ofMarsh Lane is in Farmers Branch. This is a cooperative project with Farmers Branch. 
Farmers Branch has designed and will bid the project. This project affects Bus Route 322 . 

•Request $59,053.50 be transferred from Addison RoadlExcel Way Project to this new project. . 

Date 

I 

http:59,053.50


FUNDING APPLICATION FOR DART's LAP/CMS PROGRAM 

LAP/CMS Project No. (for DART use only) 	 .....:'0",,-,-1-- OD'] - D1-{)Dl 
city no. project type project no. 

GENERAL INFORMATION 	 Date Submitted Feb 8,2002 
• Applicant City: Town ofAddison 	 City CIP No.,________ 
• Project Eligibility Type: (see list, reverse side) Roadway Improvements 
• Project Name: BrQokhaven Club Drive Reconstruction 
• Boundaries/short description Brookhaven Club Drive from Golfmg Green to Marsh Lane 
• Approx. BeginlEnd Dates: from March 2002 to December 2002 

FUNDING PROJECTED COST 
DISTRIBUTION 

Current LAP/CMS Request $ 59,053.50 PlanninglEnvironmental 
Stndies 

$ 

Previously Approved LAP/CMS Date (s) $ Engineering/Design $ 

, Federal (if applicable) $ Right-of-way $, 

, State (if applicable) $ Construction $ 59,053.50 
Local (if applicable) $ Testing!Inspection $ 
Other (if applicable) $ OperationslMaintenance $ 
TOTAL $ 59,053.50 TOTAL $ 59,053.50 

DETAILED PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
(ListlExplain bus routes affected, intersections to improve, project scope, phases, etc. Attach project justification 
as needed.) (List/explain fimd transfers, reprogramming requested if applicable.) 

Reconstruction of Brookhaven Club Drive from east leg ofGolfing Green Drive to 500' east of Marsh Lane. The 
portion of the project east of Marsh Lane is in Addison. This project will improve the westbound left tnrn lane and 
enhance the handicap accessability at the intersection ofMarsh Lane and Brookhaven Club Drive. 

The portion west ofMarsh Lane is in Farmers Branch. This is a cooperative project with Farmers Branch. 
: Farmers Branch has designed and will bid the project. 'This project affects Bus Route 322. 

Request $59,053.50 be transferred from Addison RoadIExcel Way Project to this new project. 

Director of Public Works 
Title Date 

Date 

http:59,053.50


Dallas Area Rapid Transit 
P.O. Box 660163 

Dallas. Texas 75266-0163 

2141749-3278 

March 11,2002 

Mr. James Pierce, P. E. 
Assistant City Engineer 
Department of Public Works 
Town of Addison 
P. O. Box 9010 
Addison, TX 75001-9010 

Re: LAP/CMS FY 2002 Second Quarter Report 

Dear Mr. Pierce: 

Attached is the FY 2002 Second Quarter report for the Town of Addison LAP and 
LAP/CMS programs. 

If! can be of further assistance, please call me at 2141749-2764 or Julie Rodriguez at 
2141749-2831. 

Sincerely, 

~/r
Trip Brizell 
Senior Manager 
Capital Planning & Development 

TB:jr 

Attachments 

• 
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March 18, 2002 


Mr. Trip Brizell 


PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (972) 450-2811 

Post Office Box 9010 Addison. Te:t.aS 'i5001~9()lO 16801 WegtgrQve 

Capital Programming Senior Manager 
Dallas Area Rapid Transit 
P.O. Box 660163 
Dallas, TX 75266-0163 

Re: Transfer ofLAP/CMS Funds 

Dear Mr. Brizell: 


This is to request.. transfer of $59,053.50 from the Addison Road/Excel Parkway 

Intersection Project toa new Brookhaven Club Drive Reconstruction Project. A 

funding application and a.Council resolution·authorizing the transaction are attached. 


Please call me at 972-450-2879 ifyou have any questions. 


Very truly yours, 


Town of Addison 


ames C. Pierce, Jr., P.E. 
Assistant Public Works Director 

cc: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager 
Mike Murphy, P.E., Director ofPublic Works 

Enclosures 

http:59,053.50


I 

FUNDING APPLICATION FOR DART's LAP/CMS PROGRAM 

LAP/CMS Project No. (for DART use only) 
city no. project type project no. 

GENERAL INFORMATION 	 Date Submitted February 8, 2002 
• Applicant City: Town ofAddison 	 City CIP No ..________ 
• Project Eligibility Type: (see list, reverse side) ~~~ Roadway Improvements 
• Project Name: Brookhaven Club Drive Reconstruction 
• Boundaries/short description Brookhaven Club Drive from Golfing Green to Marsh Lane 
• Approx. BeginJEnd Dates: from March 2002 to December 2002 

FUNDING 

Current LAP/CMS Request 

Previously Approved LAP/CMS Date (s) 

Federal (if applicable) 

State (if applicable) 

Local (ifapplicable) 

Other (ifapplicable) 

TOTAL 


PROJECTED COST I 
DISTRIBUTION ~ , ,,$ 59,053.50 PlanningjEnvironrnental $ 

fStudies " 
$ EngineeringlDesign $ 	 ~ 

~ 
$ 	 ,$ 	 ~of-way 
$ 59,053.50$ Construction ," ,$ Testing/Inspection $ 

$ Operations/Maintenance i$ 	 ," 
$ 59,053.50 	 "$ 59,053.50 TOTAL t 

DETAILED PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

(ListlExplain bus routes affected, intersections to improve, project scope, phases, etc, Attach proj ect justification 
as needed.) (List/explain fund transfers, reprogranuning requested if applicable.) 

Reconstruction of Brookhaven Club Drive from east leg of Golfing Green Drive to 500' east of Marsh Lane~ The 
portion of the project east of Marsh Lane is in Addison. This project will improve the westbound left turn lane and 
enhance the handicap accessability at the intersection of Marsh Lane and Brookhaven Club Drive. 

The portion west of Marsh Lane is in Farmers Branch. This is a cooperative project with Farmers Branch. 
Farmers Branch has designed and will bid the project. This project affects Bus Route 322. 

Request $59,053.50 be transferred from Addison RoadlExcel Way Project to this new project. 

(..,. 

Authorized City St 
Director of Public Works 

Title Date 


DART Staff Concurrence 	 Title Date 

http:59,053.50
http:59,053.50
http:59,053.50
http:59,053.50
http:59,053.50


TOWN OF ADDISON 

RESOLUTION NO. R02-019 

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 

ADDISON, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF $59,053.50 IN 
J 

DART LAP/CMS FUNDS FROM THE ADDISON ROADIEXCEL 

PARKWAY INTERSECTION PROJECT TO THE BROOKHAVEN CLUB 

DRIVE RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT. 

WHEREAS, the City of Fanners Branch is planning improvements to 

Brookhaven Club Drive, including improvements to the intersection at Marsh Lane; and, 

WHEREAS, a portion of the improvements at the intersection, and along 

Brookhaven Club Drive, east ofMarsh Lane are within the City Limits of Addison; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Fanners Branch has designed all of the improvements, 

has the project out for bids and has detennined the cost of the improvements within the 

City Limits ofAddison to be approximately $59,053.50; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Fanners Branch has requested reimbursement from the 

Town ofAddison for the construction cost of the improvements within the City Limits of 

Addison; and, 

WHEREAS, this project is eligible for DART LAP/CMS Funding; now, 

therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 

ADDISON, TEXAS: 

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY R02-019 

''; ­

http:59,053.50
http:59,053.50


''; . 

THAT, the City Council does hereby, authorize the transfer of $59,053.50 in 

DART LAP/CMS funds from the Addison RoadlExcel Parkway Intersection Project to 

the Brookhaven Club Drive Reconstruction Project. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Town Council of the Town of Addison. Texas this 

the 26th day ofFebruary, 2002. 

R. Scott Wheeler, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

By, C~~tJ 
Carmen Moran. ity Secretary 

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY R02-019 


http:59,053.50


Dallas Area Rapid Transit 
P.O. Box 660163 
Dollos. Texos 75266-0163 
214/749·3278 

January 18, 2002 

Mr. James Pierce, P. E. 
Assistant City Engineer 
Department of Public Works 
Town ofAddison 
P. O. Box 9010 
Addison, TX 75001 

Re: LAP/CMS FY 2002 First Quarter Report 

Dear Mr. Pierce: 

Attached is the FY 2002 First Quarter report for the Town of Addison LAP and 
LAP/CMS programs. 

If I can be of further assistance, please call me at 2141749-2764 or Julie Rodriguez at 
2141749·2831. 

Sincerely, 

Trip B zell 
Senior Manager 
Capital Progtamming 

TB:jr 

Attachments 
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